Madison, Wilton

From: Ovall, Jeffery L.

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 4:45 PM
To: foiapa

Cc: Gbenou, Amy

Subject: ! New Requests

Please assign new FOIA controd numbers to the below request concerning two companies, and assign the requests to
Amy.

Thanks!

From: Coolidge, Alexander [mailto:acoolidge@CINCINNA.GANNETT.COM]

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 3:01 PM

To: QOvall, Jeffery L.

Cc: Coolidge, Alexander

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Nas. 17-03913-FOIA and 17-03914-FOIA
Importance: High

Hey Jeff, 4
’

Great catching up with you! Having talked with my editors following our previous phone conversatnon, I thmk the best

VIR SR R
course of action is me to ask just the annual regorts for the two companies, Triangle Industries and C.II for the
time being. | will likely request additional documents after reviewing the annual reports, but hopefully my initial review
will narrow down and refine my original request.

;?equest: |
| COMP NAME: Cll Industries aka Central Jersey Industries
DATE 1983 w 1990 o | _

COMP_ NAME Triangle Industries
DOC . QATE 19{83 to 199@

Don t heS|tate to caII or emall me to further clarlfy Thanks again for your heipI

-Alex Coolidge, Cincinnati Enquirer business desk, 513-768-8377



Alex Coolidge
1312 Elm Street, 19th Floor |
iCincinnati, Ohio 45238 |
iUnited States

513-768-8377
‘acoolidge@enquirer.com |
iCincinnati Enquirer




UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
STATION PLACE
100 F STREET, NE
WASHINGTON, DC 20549-2465

Office of FOIA Services
December 6, 2017

Mr. Alexander Coolidge
Cincinnati Enquirer

312 Elm Street, 19th Floor
Cincinnati, OH 45238

Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552
Request Nos. 18-00362-FOIA and 18-00363-FOIA

Dear Mr. Coolidge:

This letter is in response to your two requests, dated and
received in this office on November 13, 2017, for a copy of the
Annual Reports from 1983 to 1990 for Central Jersey Industries
(CJI) and for Triangle Industries. Because your request
included two subjects, a separate FOIA control number was
assigned to each (see below chart).

FOIA# Subject

18-00362-FOIA Central Jersey Industries (CJI)
18-00363-FOIA Triangle Industries

Based on the information you provided in your letter, we
conducted a thorough search of the SEC’s various systems of
records, and consulted with SEC staff, but did not locate the
requested annual reports.

According to our research, Thomson Financial has the
records you seek. If you are interested in contacting them
directly for a copy of the annual reports, you may reach them at
1-800-638-8241 or 301-610-6282, and select option 1, or send an
email to trondemand@thomsonreuters.com.

If you still have reason to believe that the SEC maintains
the type of information you seek, please provide us with
additional information, which could prompt another search.
Otherwise, we conclude that no responsive information exists
within SEC and we consider this request to be closed.


mailto:trondemand@thomsonreuters.com
mailto:trondemand@thomsonreuters.com
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You have the right to appeal the adequacy of our search or
finding of no responsive information to the SEC’s General Counsel
under 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6), 17 CFR § 200.80(d) (5) (iv). The appeal
must be received within ninety (90) calendar days of the date of
this adverse decision. Your appeal must be in writing, clearly
marked "Freedom of Information Act Appeal," and should identify
the requested records. The appeal may include facts and
authorities you consider appropriate.

You may file your appeal by completing the online Appeal form
located at https://www.sec.gov/forms/request appeal, or mail your
appeal to the Office of FOIA Services of the Securities and
Exchange Commission located at Station Place, 100 F Street NE,
Mail Stop 2465, Washington, D.C. 20549, or deliver it to Room 1120
at that address. Also, send a copy to the SEC Office of the
General Counsel, Mail Stop 9612, or deliver it to Room 1120 at the
Station Place address.

If you have any questions, please contact me at
Gbenoua@sec.gov or (202) 551-5327. You may also contact me at
foiapalsec.gov or (202) 551-7900. You also have the right to
seek assistance from Jeffery Ovall at (202) 551-7900 as a FOIA
Public Liaison for this office, or contact the Office of
Government Information Services (0OGIS) for dispute resolution
services. OGIS can be reached at 1-877-684-6448 or Archives.gov
or via e-mail at ogis@nara.gov.

Sincerely,
ﬁ%@;é%bwu

Amy Gbenou
FOIA Research Specialist
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